
DMB-
412 

<R 
10196

> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071[11194 . GAG 

Agency Name DTMB/Joint Lab Available Funds$ --------------------
Scope Replace HVAC Controls & Facility-Wide Study Index Number 44308 

Bid opening date and time 7/17/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/15/2013 

[jg] Director [jg] SAB Architect Century A&E 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

AWARD: 

[ij 
[iJ 
[iJ 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [I@ 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. ~ 

Addendum ~ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BIDDERS 

Johnson Controls, Inc. 

2875 High Meadow Circle 

Auburn Hills Ml 48326 

Siemens Industry, Inc., -Chad House 
45470 Commerce Center Drive 

Plymouth Ml 48170 

Honeywell, Inc. 

49116 Wixom Tech Drive 

Wixom Ml 48393 

The Trane Company 

3017 S. Waverly, Ste. H 

Lansing Ml 48911 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ -----------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. ofA~ardability? "BOND% 
5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

BID BOND .. 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

071 I 11194 GAG 

BASE BID 

$1,968,665.00 

(D 

$2,027,695.00 

$2,073,094.00 

(J 

$2,845,460.00 

Paae 1 nf 1 



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revisior.1 date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071J13013 • RMP 

Agency Name DTMB/MDOT Warehouse Building Available Funds $ -----------------------
Scope Paint Booth Upgrade 

Bid opening date and time 7/17/2013 , 2:00p.m. 

[j] Director 

BIDDER: 

[j] SAB 

AWARD: 

[j] 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Index Number 44209 

Bid Expiration Date 9/15/2013 

Clark Trombley Randers Consulting Engineers 

Additional Funds $ 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[j] 
Adequate [j] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] 
Addendum [j] --------------------------------

[j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran?. Gert. of Awardability? BOND % 

5.00% 

BID BOND 

Bond Laux Construction, LLC 

4218 Charlar Drive 

Hoi Ml 48842 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 

4224 Keller Road 

Holt Ml 48842 

Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In 

5501 East Clinton Trail 

Eaton Rapids Ml 48827 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

8/16/2013 

expires 

6/18/2016 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

071 I 13013 . RMP 

BASE BID 

$128,400.00 

$130,900.00 

$155,700.00 

(JJ_ 

Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511J13267 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DMVA/Grand Ledge Armory 

Replace Roof 

Available Funds.$ -----------------------
Index Number 13792 

Bid opening date and time 7/17/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/15/2013 13992 

[iiJ Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[i) SAB 

AWARD: 

[i] 
[jJ 
[jJ 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [j) 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. Uim 
Addendum [jJ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ ----------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS ·Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert.of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

$219,747.00 McDonald Roofing & Sheet Metal Co. 

3960 Ann Arbor Road 

Jackson 

Bornor Restoration, Inc. 
525 Filley Street 

Ml 

Lansing Ml 

Great Lakes Systems, Inc. 

2286 Port Sheldon Ct. 

Jenison Ml 

Superior Services RSH, Inc. 

16486 Grove Road 

Lansing Ml 

49202 

48906-2975 

49428-9307 

48906 

Yes expires 

2/16/2015 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

511 I 13267 . AGY 

CD 
$262,100.00 

® 

$272,300.00 

g) 

$288,517.00 

@ 

Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511f13270 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVA!Fort Custer Training Center Available Funds $ --------------------
Scope Replace Workbay Lighting - Building #3000 Index Number 22000 

Bid opening date and time 7/17/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/15/2013 

~ Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[j] SAB 

AWARD: 

[i] 
[i] 
[j] 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [j] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [!j] 
Addendum [!j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ -----------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert .. of Awardability? BOND% . BID BOND BASE Blp 

$37,700.00 L.D. Docsa Associates, Inc. 

1605 King Highway 

Kalamazoo Ml 

Shouldice Brothers 

400 West Dickman Road 

Battle Creek Ml 

49001 

49037 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond $47,971.00 

511 I 13270 AGY Page 1 of 1 



DM
8412 

<R 
10196

) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751f11116 . BDW 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR!Bruin Lake Campground 

Phase One Improvements 
------------------------

Index Number 58090 

Bid opening date and time 7/17/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/15/2013 58190 

li Director [ill SAB Architect M.C. Smith Associates & Architectural Group 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Additional Funds $ 

Low 

Second 

Third 

~ 
~ 
[i;] 

Adequate [j] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] 
Addendum [i;] --------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Vetere~n?' Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND. BASE BID 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $952,940.43 

6319 Derwood Road 8/1/2014 cv 
Saginaw Ml 48601 

Mead Brothers Excavating 5.00% Bond $972,659.55 

129 Mechanic P.O. Box 99 (j) 
Springport Ml 49284 

Antler Construction, Inc. G 5.00% Bond $997,748.55 

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 @ 
Canton M 48187 

Bella Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,237,180.00 

301 Hoover Blvd., Suite 400 6/6/2015 (:8 Holland Ml 49423 

Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,323,280.56 

5501 East Clinton Trail 6/18/2016 (ff) 
Eaton Rapids Ml 48827 

Daniels Building Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,420,807.00 

33900_West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 12/19/2014 (0 Farmington Hills Ml 48335 

751 I 11116 . BOW Page 1 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package# 1 

Adamo Group, Inc. 

320 E. Seven Mile Road 

Detroit Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 

48203 

File Number 751J11116 . BOW 

Not Provided $1,750,974.00 

751 I 11116 . BOW Page 2 of2 



DMB-4
12 

<R 
10196

) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751f12053 . GAG 

Agency Name DNR/Interlochen State Park Available Funds $ 
----------------------~ 

Scope North Campground Electrical System Replacement Index Number 55230 

Bid opening date and time 7/17/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/15/2013 55080 

lil Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[jJ SAB 

AWARD: 

[i] 

lil 
[iJ 

Architect Century A&E 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [iJ 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i) 
Addendum [jJ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis, Veteran? ,Cert. of Awardability'? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID . 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires Not Provided $634,012.40 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 

St. Helen Ml 48656 

Windemuller Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $677,235.00 

1176 Electric Avenue (J) 
Wayland Ml 49348 

MKC Group, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $762,800.00 

103 Deens 8/12/2013 {!) 
Bay City Ml 48706 

Michigan State Electric, LLC 5.00% Bond $785,434.00 

610 W. Lovett @ 
Charlotte Ml 48813 

Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc, Yes expires 5.00% Bond $809,506.00 

3600 Rennie School Road 11/3/2013 @ 
Traverse City Ml 49685 

Advantage Electric Services, LLC. 5.00% Bond $842,000.00 

2238 Traversefield Drive @ 
Traverse City Ml 49686 

751 I 12053 . GAG Page 1 of2 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package # 1 

Feyen Zylstra, LLC 

2969 Keystone Road 

Traverse City Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 

5.00% 

49686 

File Number 751f12053 . GAG 

Bond $853,800.00 

GJ 

751 I 12053 . GAG Page 2 of 2 
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(R 
10196

) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751J12385 . CAK 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR/Forest Fire Experiment Station 

Construction of New Building 

Available Funds $ -------------------------
Index Number 

Bid opening date and time 7/17/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/15/2013 

~ Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

(i] SAB 

AWARD: 

Architect Wade Trim 

FUNDS: 

Adequate ~ 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. ~ 

Addendum uru 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BiDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

Eckler Building Solutions, LLC 5.00% Bond $1 ,980,000.00 

9970 E. Pickwick Court, Suite A G Traverse City Ml 49684 

Integrity Construction Services Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,110,000.00 

829 W. Main Street, Suite C 11/26/2009 @ 
Gaylord Ml 49735 

J.R. Heineman & Sons, Inc. 5.00% Bond $2,142,000.00 

1224 N. Niagara Street @ 
Saginaw Ml 48602 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. G Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,189,000.00 

6319 Derwood Road 8/1/2014 

Saginaw Ml 48601 @ 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,392,339.00 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 @2 
St. Helen Ml 48656 


